








HOWARD COUNTY DEPARTMENT Op PLANNING AND ZONING
3430 Courthouse Drive • Ellicott Ci-ty, Maryland 21043 • 410-313-2350

Valdis Lazdins, Director www.howardcountymd.go-s'
FAX 410-313-3467
TDD 410-313-2323

April 18,2016

Charles T. Lacey, Sr.

Karlos Lacey
Charles T. Lacey, Jr.

c/o Vincent Lacey
1235 Wild Rose Court .
Mamottsville MD 21104

RE: WP-16-022 Lacey Property (SP-15-013)

Dear Lacey Family:

Regarding the above referenced waiver petition, this Division has determined that the request to
waive Section 16.125(b)(2) of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations is no longer
necessary since the applicant will not remove trees from within the 35-foot scenic road buffer (except for
where the proposed road will enter into the site from Church Road) as originally requested. This Division
has determined that the clearing of such trees (at the location of the proposed road) as an essential
disturbance, as it will provide access to and from this proposed subdivision.

In addition, it has also been determined that the request to waive Section 16.1205(a)(7) of the
County Code will require a modification, since the number of specimen trees to be removed have been
reduced from 14 trees to 9 trees. Please provide this Division with a modified statement that will justify
the removal of the 9 specimen frees as opposed to the 14 that was originally requested. Once received,
this Division will modify its waiver petition report, accordingly, as part of its recommendation for the
Director's consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Derrick Jones at (410) 313-4330 or email at
cliones(5)howardcountvmd.c}ov.

Sincerely,

Kent Sheubrooks, Chief
Division of Land Development

KS/dj
ec; Research

F.C.C.

Denise Cortis
F. Todd Taylor
Elizabeth Walsh
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